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ARCHITECTUML SIGNIFICANCE (describe irnportant architectural features and
evaluate in tems of other buildings within comnunity)

This house is an excellent example of the Georgian homes buil t  in
Newburyportrs South End during the second half of the eighteenth century.
fhe roof of this house is somewhat unusual in that it is a gambrel

with a pitch in the rear. The building's facade has several Georgian
features, The slmmetrical f ive balr fa-ade is of course, typical ly Georgian.
The house also hls retained its original doorway, It  is pedimenced and
the door is flanked by Doric pilasters. Several winclows have six over

six window l ights. Inost, however, have been replaced by later sash-

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICAIICE (exptain the role owners pla;'ed in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the counnity)

As is true of so many of the eighteenth century homes in_the South
End, the original owner oi ttris house has yet to be documented.

In 1851, the owner of the house was Stephen Kimball.  Kimball was

a mason contractor. By 1872 Kinball had moved to the house at 45 Milk
Street, now 57 Milk Street. He continued to or,sn this house even though

'-..r, fug had moved. Kimball owned both of these houses for several decades .
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